

#### PROFILE

Information Technology executive with international experience in London, Beijing, India and Mauritius. Noted for driving business innovation, information security and IT governance. Chairman of Information Security Team and Governance subcommittee at IQEQ Mauritius, Chairman of Mauritius Round Table 7 – 2019-2020

## **MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Rs6 millions savings in IT Expenses
- Implemented Work from home and ISO27001
- 10% increased responsiveness of IT operations - ITIL standard
- Converted the IT department from a Cost centre to a Revenue centre

#### CONTACT

#### PHONE:

+230 52511886 **ADDRESS:** 1065 Bouton d'Or, Highland Rose, Highlands **EMAIL:** <u>ajay paupiah@hotmail.com</u> linkedin.com/in/ajaypaupiah

#### HOBBIES

Kick Boxing, Body Building, Travelling, Reading

# AJAY PAUPIAH

Head of IT and IT Business Partner - Africa

## EDUCATION

Msc Computer Networks, B.Eng(Hons) Computer Science and Engineering, PMP – Certified Project Management Professional, CISM – Certified Information Security Manager

### WORK EXPERIENCE

# IQEQ Mauritius - Head of IT Business Support and IT Business Partner for Africa July 2016 – Present

Lead the IT Department, drive Information Security, IT Strategy and Enterprise IT Governance, link between business and IT, digital transformation, cost management, business continuity planning, manage escalations and supplier relationships.

# **Data Communications Ltd – Business Development Manager** October 2015 – June 2016

Develop and implement sales and marketing strategies, budgets and plans, develop new products and identify international opportunities. Creator of boost.mu

#### Rogers Capital Technology Services Ltd (formerly known as Enterprise Information Solutions Ltd) - Manager Network and Security/ Business Development Manager August 2012 – Aug 2015

Manage a team of network and security engineers, cabling technicians and a sales team, accounts management for the State Bank of Mauritius and the Rogers Group.

**Previous Experience**: Network Engineer for the London Stock Exchange UK- 2006 - 2007, Blanche Birger – 2008 – 2009, Orange Business Services-2009 – 2012, Technical lead at Language calls in Beijing – 2007 – 2008

#### Part-time Lecturer at Medine Campus – Supinfo University

Teaching professional certifications in Information Technology and Security.

#### SKILLS

Information Security – ISO27001, Service Delivery - ITIL and Customer Service, IT Strategy and Governance, Networking, Entrepreneurship, Leadership, IT Budgets, Cost Management and training.